
Design Standards Letter 
 
 
Letter Number: G-2024-04 
 
Letter Date: 05/16/2024 
 
Effective Date: 07/01/2024 
 
Section/Plan No.: General Provisions  
 
Subject: Revisions to General Provisions  
 
 
TO: All Central and District Offices 
 
FROM: Amy Crawford 
 
SUBJECT: Engineering Policy 
Standard Specifications Letter No. 4, 2024 
Revisions to General Provisions 
 
Revisions to the 2024 General Provisions, effective July 1, 2024 are now available on MoDOT’s 
website.   
 
Questions regarding the revisions to General Provisions should be directed to myself in Central 
Office, Engineering Policy Services, at 573-751-7412. 
 
REVISIONS: 
 

COVID-19 SAFETY 
Section 1.0- Delete first sentence.  
 
ANTI-DISCRIMINATION AGAINST ISRAEL CERTIFICATION 
Remove from Supplemental Revisions JSP and add as new section. 
 
GROUND TIRE RUBBER (GTR) DRY PROCESS MODIFICATION OF 
BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT MATERIAL  
Remove from Supplemental Revisions JSP and add as new section. 
 
OPTIONAL BALANCED MIX DESIGN REQUIREMENTS FOR SEC 403 
ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT  
Add as new section. 
 
 



DISPOSAL OF BLAST MEDIA AND PAINT RESIDUE  
Remove from Supplemental Revisions JSP and add as new section. 

 
Division 600 

“RATE OUR WORK ZONE” SIGNS 
Delete section. 

 
 

ABC/JNH 


